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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu
To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
Date: Monday, November 03, 2008 03:36PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 2, issue 9

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

11/03/08-11/-11/09/08, Vol. 2, Issue 9

Monday, 11/03/08

Town Hall Meeting With Dean/VP Candidate Mary Pearl, 5 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. All students,
faculty and staff are encouraged to attend.

“Monday Madness!” Challenge your friends and roommates in this bowling league at Riverhead’s
Wildwood Lanes. The bus leaves from Lot A at 7 p.m. Free for SBS students, including shoe rental.
For further details, contact Diane.Redo@stonybrook.edu or x2-5132.

“Monday Night Football” Enjoy some Monday Night Football with friends on the big screen!
Come watch Pittsburgh take on Washington from 8:30 p.m. until 11:00 p.m. in the Tree House
Lounge. For further details, contact Joe McGrann at x2-5071.

Tuesday, 11/04/08
Hall Council Meeting, Amagansett LL, 7:30 p.m. For more information call Residence Life, x2-5114.

Election Day Shuttle. The Office of Student Affairs reports: “Many of you have registered to vote
using your campus dorm as an address. If you are registered to vote in Southampton, there will be
shuttle available to take to you the Southampton Cultural Center, where you can vote. On
November 4, the shuttle will make loops every 45 minutes into town from Lot A, Chancellors Hall,
between 1 p.m. and 8:30 p.m.”

Election Night! Have you been keeping up with the Presidential Election? Well, here’s your chance
to watch who wins! Reserve a seat in the Tree House Lounge from 7:30 p.m. to 11 p.m. and enjoy
free American fare. There will also be a door prize. For further details, contact Joe McGrann, x2-

5071.
Marine Biology Club, 7:45 p.m. Mattituck LL.

Badminton Tournament, 8 p.m. to 10 p.m. at Southampton Recreation Center (Gym).
Sign up your team of two in the Wellness Center.

“The Texas Garbage Patch Massacre,” 8 p.m. to 10 p.m., Shelter Island LL.
For more information call the Office of Residence Life, x2-5114.

Wednesday, 11/05/08
Commuter Breakfast Meeting, starts at 9:20 a.m. until 10 a.m. in Duke LH.
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Come enjoy a nice breakfast of apple cider, apple cider donuts, coffee and bagels while mingling
with your fellow commuters. For further information, contact Diane Redo at x2-5132.

Campus Sustainability Day: Interested in what other campuses are doing on their campuses?
Come to Duke LH from 12:50-1:50 p.m.

“Are You Green?” Come enjoy an environmental whirlwind of activity as RA Katie of Amagansett
has an Environmental Awareness Night in Amagansett LL from 7-9 p.m. Katie writes: “IT IS NOT
GOING TO BE LIKE YOUR LECTURES OR CLASSES!”

Writers Speak: Sharon Dolin and Scott Hightower, 7 p.m., Duke LH. Enjoy two incredible poets.
Brooklyn native Dolin holds a Ph.D. from Cornell. Author of four books of poems — Burn and
Dodge, Realm of the Possible, Serious Pink, and Heart Work — her work has appeared or is
forthcoming in American Letters & Commentary, Barrow Street, The Kenyon Review, Crowd, Poetry,
Pool, The lowa Review, Denver Quarterly and The Threepenny Review. She teaches workshops at
the 92nd St. Y’s Unterberg Poetry Center. Hightower is the author of three books of poetry. His
third, Part of the Bargain, received the 2004 Hayden Carruth Award. His translations from Spanish
merited a Willis Barnstone Translation Prize. He has taught at Fordham, F.I.T., and Drew.
Hightower is a contributing editor to The Journal, a reviewer for Coldfront Magazine, and an
adjunct professor at NYU.

Yoga, 7 p.m. to 8:30 p.m., Amagansett LL. Yoga will relax you mind and body. Class is only open to
SBS staff and students and limited to 25 participants per class. Bring water and appropriate attire.
For more information, contact Melanie, growingwings16@gmail.com.

Thursday 11/06/08

“What do you think writing is for? The birds? ” Join others in building birdfeeders or “word-
feeders” and you can feed the birds some words. Located in the Writing Center (in the Tech
Center building) from 4 - 7 p.m. For more information contact stephanie.wade@stonybrook.edu.

Friday 11/07/08

Afternoon Yoga, Enjoy some relaxation time between 2 - 3:30 p.m. in Amagansett LL. Bring water
and wear appropriate attire. For more information, contact Melanie at
growingwings16@gmail.com.

Lecture Series: “Critical Issues Facing the World’s Oceans,” 7:30 p.m., Duke LH. Topic: “Ocean
Acidification and the Global Carbon Cycle” with Dr. Cindy Lee, professor at Stony Brook
University’s School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences. There will be a reception after the
lecture. For more information, call x2-5046

Two-on-Two Basketball Tournament. Think you have game? Let’s see it! Come enjoy some two-on-
two basketball located in the Gym from 8 p .m. to 10 p.m. Sign up in the Wellness Center. For
more information, contact x2-5132 or diane.redo@stonybrook.edu.
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Saturday 11/08/08

PAINTBALL! And you thought Midterms were tough! Try running through a Coram field dodging
paintball pellets! Join others on the paintball trip from 11 a.m. until 5 p.m. $15 cost includes
equipment, time on the fields and transportation to and from the event. Tickets are only available
to SBS students and may be purchased in the Wellness Center. The bus will leave from Lot A. For
more information, contact x2-5132 or diane.redo@stonybrook.edu.

Oid You Know??

Pick a Title; Shape a Library...

Stony Brook Southampton is looking for suggestions for magazine titles that you would like to
see at the library. Students and faculty can make suggestions. Titles may be submitted in a box in
the temporary library (room 151-152) in the Fine Arts building. Library officials will choose the most
appropriate from the suggestions and post a list of the magazines you will soon see on the
library’s shelves.

November 12
The Blood Drive will take place from 11 a.m. until 4:30 p.m. in the small gym at the Student
Recreation Center. Students can sign up in the Student Center Lobby on November 5.

November 20

Stony Brook University President Shirley Strum Kenny will be at Southampton at 7:30 p.m. in the
Café for a Question-and Answer-session. Come and learn about our University’s President and
plans for our campus.

FYI... Stony Brook Southampton has started a Mentor Program designed to help students build
positive relationships and find potential faculty/staff mentors. For a mentorship application or
more information, contact Anamaria Cobo de Paci, Dean of Students, at
acobodepaci@stonybrook.edu or x2-5093.

Prof. Stephanie Wade reports: “The Writing Center is happy to announce expanded hours:
Monday and Wednesday: 1-8 p.m.; Tuesday and Thursday: 7-9 p.m. Reservations are
recommended and may be made via http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook/. Bring your mug for a
cup of tea! We are located in the Technology Center, Room 105. We are available to help students
with all stages of the writing process:

Understanding assignments

Developing topics

Research

Organization

Crafting arguments

Language, voice, and tone
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o  Proofreading
o  Andmore.
We also offer resources for extracurricular, and community projects.”

88 % The New

Sheehan Wins Whiting Writers Award

Hamptons.com, NY

To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml

Contact Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in
next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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